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1 message

Joe Harn <joe.harn@edcgov.us> Tue, Sep 30, 2014 at 7:36 AM
To: edc.cob@edcgov.us, The BOSFIVE <bosfive@edcgov.us>, Norma Santiago <norma.santiago@edcgov.us>

Cc: Steve Pedretti <steve.pedretti@edcgov.us>, The BOSFOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, The BOSTHREE
<bosthree@edcgov.us>, The BOSTWO <bostwo@edcgov.us>, The BOSONE <bosone@edcgov.us>, David Defanti
<david.defanti@edcgov.us>, Kate Sampson <kate.sampson@edcgov.us>, Theresa Daly <theresa.daly@edcgov.us>,
Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Keely Giovannoni <keely.giovannoni@edcgov.us>

September 30, 2014

Board of Supervisors
El Dorado County
330 Fair Lane
Placerville, CA 95667

RE: September 30, 2014, Agenda, Item #28, Kittelson & Associates

Dear Board Members:

| oppose this $599,205 consulting contract as it is currently written. |
believe that much of this work can be done by County staff. Further,
although CDA issued an RFP for these services Kittelson was the only
firm that submitted a proposal.

| believe that the $120,000 change ordered authority that the CDA staff is
requesting is too large. If CDA believes that it is appropriate to pay

Kettelson an extra $120,000, CDA can come back to-yo1smrBeachandnt
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explain why the additional money is needed.

| believe that all of the proposed public outreach services called for in
this contract should be conducted by County staff. Your Board and the
CDA staff needs to meet with the public regarding our TIM Fee program.
Further, we don’t need to pay an out of County consultant to post TIM
Fee program updates on Facebook and other social media sites.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Joe Harn

Auditor-Controller

Joe Harn
Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information, and
are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information by persons other than the
intended recipient or entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by return e-mail and delete the
material from your system.
Thank you.
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